



JACKY ARNDT

JackyArndtDesign.com

CONTACT

(978) 551 - 7888

JackyArndtDesign@gmail.com

[linkedin.com/in/JackyArndt](https://www.linkedin.com/in/JackyArndt)

SKILLS

Adobe After Effects
Adobe Audition
Adobe Illustrator
Adobe InDesign
Adobe Lightroom
Adobe Photoshop
Adobe XD
Autodesk Maya
Branding
CSS
Digital Illustration
Ideation
Marketing & Advertising
Motion Graphics
Page Layout
Social Media Content
UI/UX
3D Imaging

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Arts, Digital Art and Design
Eastern Connecticut State University, 2016 - 2020

3.80 GPA, Magna Cum Laude
NCAA Division III Softball, 2016 - 2020

ABOUT

Confident and motivated graphic designer with exceptional attention to detail, time management, and problem-solving skills. Adept in digital and print media with five years of experience in the Adobe Creative Suite. Professional experience in a variety of creative environments including advertising, marketing, sports media, and political mail.

EXPERIENCE

BREAKTIME MEDIA • VISUAL DESIGN ASSOCIATE
Boston, MA • September 2021 - Present

Create visual content and advertising collateral for sponsored, interactive experiences that live on dailybreak.com, which is viewed by 36 million users per month

MISSION CONTROL INC • GRAPHIC DESIGNER
Glastonbury, CT • July 2020 - October 2020

Developed direct mail for several hundred campaigns and clients across the country during a record breaking election year under high pressure client deadlines

A LA MAID • FREELANCE GRAPHIC DESIGNER
Clinton, CT • May 2020 - June 2020

Applied company branding to create promotional material including postcards, flyers, lawn signs, and merchandise

ECSU ATHLETICS • STUDENT GRAPHIC DESIGNER
Willimantic, CT • June 2018 - May 2020

Collaborated with the Sports Information Director, while also meeting with coaches and staff, to conceptualize and carry out the departments print media projects

OTHER WORK EXPERIENCE

ONYX CORPORATION • ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CLERK
Acton, MA • November 2020 - August 2021

FITCHBURG STATE • ASSISTANT SOFTBALL COACH
Fitchburg, MA • January 2021 - June 2021